From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 11 March 2023 14:20

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen W: comments on Tree applications for Dartmouth Park11/3/23

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,
Planning list 726. 27/2/23

2023/0698/T
9 Dartmouth Park Road
No objection to the crown reduction of this Black Mulberry tree.

2023/0756/T
9 Dartmouth Park Road
No objection to the crown reduction of this Magnolia

List 627. 6/3/23

2023/0864/T.

32 Bramshill Gardens: front garden

No objection to the 5 Day DD notice reduction of this damaged limb, growing
over the road, on this TPO’d Robinia (T1).

2023/0868/T

32 Bramshill Gardens: front garden

No objection to the reduction of this Magnolia (T2) as it is reduction the
previous pruning points.

Rear garden: this Apple tree (T3) is in very poor condition, therefore no
objection to its felling. Hopefully it will be replaced by another species.
No objection to the re-pollarding of these three Limes (T4-T6).

Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



